Re: Planning Application 23/01067/CA - more information is needed

amy namihas
Thu 01/06/2023 11:05

‘ CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hart District Council. Do not click links or open as achments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

-I hope this is more helpful.

The Ash tree in question is number 18.

Please confirm this is acceptable.
Kind regards

Amy Namihas



On 1 Jun 2023, at 10:23, Trees Hart _wrote:

Good Morning

A plan requires the position of the tree in relation to the property and a named road. so that the officer can determine which tree the
works are proposed for.

Regards
lan

Trees
Place Directorate
Hart District Council

www.hart.gov.uk
Twitter: @HartCouncil




Facebook: /HartDistrictCouncil

From: amy namihag
Sent: 01 June 2023 10:13

To: Trees Hart m
Subject: Re: Planning Applicadon 1067/CA - more informaeon is needed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hart District Council. Do not click links or open as achments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see sketch below.
Kind regards.

Amy Namihas

On 1 Jun 2023, at 09:31, trees@hart.gov.uk wrote:

Thank you for your application to Hart District Council. Before we can progress your application further, we need more information from you - please see
attached letter for more details.<ufm2_INVAPP_invalid_application_lettern.pdf>
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